From: ASCC New Claims

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Kathryn Irby; Mika Tucker

Subject: CLAIM: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim No. 241592
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:58:00 PM
Attachments: Romario Waller ADC agency Itr .pdf

Romario Waller Claim 241592.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.

Thank you,
Caitlin

Caitlin McDaniel

Administrative Specialist Il
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-1619



March 27, 2024

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 241592

Dear Mr. Burns,

Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading.

Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is
necessary even if your agency denies liability.

Sincerely,
Mika Tucker

ES: cmcdaniel

cc: Romario Waller (ADC -, Claimant (w/ encl.)



.2

Stato Claims Commission
MAR 0 8 224

Please print in ink or type
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Ar_ Do Not Write in These Sgnces
O Mrs.
0 Ms. ) Claim No. o
G Miss Romario Waller (ADC - s o
, Claimant (Month) (Day) . (Year)
Vs, Amoum of Claim § o
State of Arkansas, Respondent | P == —
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o= No,12704372 . CEZQ
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A;
ISSR100 Arkansas Department i If the C.S.0. determines that the violation(s)
described on this document are felonious; he/she

must hand carry this document to the Unit Warden

MAJOR DISCIPLINARY who must immediatelv notifv the Director.
Inmate: Waller, Romario ADC#: - Assignment: AM/PM:Unassigned
Class: 1V is being charged by Felts, Dwyatt E Title: Lieutenant

with code violation(s):

12-3 Failure or refusing to obey verbal and/or written order(s) of staff

12-4 Refusing a direct verbal order to leave or enter any area of the institution or ADC property including, but not limited to, a cell, barracks, chow
hall, transportation vehicle, hallway, or work site.

07-1 Unauthorized use of state property/supplies

07-4 Theft or possession of of stolen property.

09-3 Possession/introduction/manufacture of any drug,narcotic intoxicant,tobacco,chemical,OR drug paraphernalia not prescribed by medical staff
02-16 Refusal to submit to substance abuse testing or submitting a diluted sample.

Date & Time: 03/19/2023 6:32 PM
Notice of Charges:

On 3/19/23 at approx. 6:32pm I, Lt. Dwyatt Felts was in Restrictive Housing Zone 1. I performed a searched of Cell 1 with housed Inmate
Romario Waller #SBlB in Inmate Waller's property, I found 21 Tylenol hidden in his hygiene bag, 1 piece of paper yellowish in color hidden
in his The Quran, when the paper was field tested it was positive for Synthetic Cannabinoids (K2). Inmate Waller was given a direct order at
7:44pm to provide urine for a drug test and he had two hours to comply. Inmate Waller was given his last direct order at 10:20pm he failed to
provide urine for the drug test. Therefore 1 Lt. Felts am charging Inmate Waller #108263 with violations 12-3, 12-4, 7-1, 7-4, 9-3, 2-16.

(I affirm that the information in this report is true to the best of my knowledge) Signature of Charging Officer
| NOTIFICATION: | Officer Date & Time Notified |
Witness Statements: No X If yes, list:

=44

v R 3 /ol oy

Inmate's Signature

C.S.0. Review: Outcome: Refer to Hearing Officer/Comm.
By: Amold, Percy D Date 03/20/2023

==

Extension: No X Yes Has extension form been completed?

Presentation by Counsel - Substitute is required when it is determined that the inmate is illiterate or incompetent or that the issues are
extraordinarily complex.

Counsel-Substitute:  Assigned (Name) Not Assigned
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ISSR101 Arkansas Department of Correction

DISCIPLINARY HEARING ACTION

Inmate:  Waller, Romario ADCH#: - Unit: _

Code Violation(s):
12-3  Failure or refusing to obey verbal and/or written order(s) of staff
12-4 Refusing a direct verbal order to leave or enter any area of the institution or ADC property including, but not limited to, a cell,
barracks, chow hall, transportation vehicle, hallway, or work site.
07-1 Unauthorized use of state property/supplies
07-4  Theft or possession of of stolen property.
09-3 Possession/introduction/manufacture of any drug.narcotic intoxicant,tobacco,chemical,OR drug paraphernalia not prescribed by
medical staff
02-16 Refusal to submit to substance abuse testing or submitting a diluted sample.

Date/Time of Alleged Offense(s): 03/19/2023 6:32 PM

Hearing Date: 03/27/2023 Time: Start 11:10 AM End 11:17 AM

Recorder:  Minor, Justine M Tape#: Side: Meter: From To

Plea:  Not Guility, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty Attendance Waived: No

Has waiver form been completed?

Inmate's Statement:

1. this disciplinary should be dismiss cause he wrote another inmate up at the same time and that can not be done and also it don't say that
what they use to test the substance or if it was sent off I did not get a 401 from or nothing and they never gave me the first order so how can
he give me the second order

Signature of Inmate

Court Questions:
Do you have a statement?

[Sentencing Conditions: —]

Verdict:  Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Not Guilty, Guilty, Guilty

Restriction Days to Serve
Commissary: 60 Days Suspended: 0
Phone: 60 Days Suspended: 0
Visitation: 60 Days Suspended: 0
Punitive Isolation Days to Serve: 30 Days Suspended: 0
GT Class Reduced to: 8% Class Suspended:
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Disciplinary Hearing Action
03/27/2023 11:50 AM
Page 2

Inmate: ~ Waller, Romario ADC#: - Unit: _

Additional Sanctions/General Comments:

Factual Basis for Decision (This is a short synopsis of the facts as the Hearing Officer perceives them after reviewing all of the
evidence.):

inmate was found in possession of drugs and refuse to give a urine sample for drug testing

Evidence Relied Upon:
005 from staff supporting F-1 report. F-1 statement from charging officer. Photo of evidence, 401 form, and chain of custody receipt

Reasons Why Information Purporting to Exonerate Inmate was Discounted:
Staff's eyewitness account is accepted.

Reasons for Assessment of Punishment:
Refusing to submit a urine sample for the testing of drugs of abuse and bein in possession of drugs will not be tolerated.

I have read this report and understand that I may appeal to the Warden about any decision made in this matter within fifteen (15)
working days by completing the "Disciplinary Appeal" form.

Inmate's Signature Counsel-Substitute

I affirm that the information is true to the best of my knowledge.

| 3 ‘\_&,:Ll\. S v\___\.... S\AI‘K&’V\/QL x

Hearing Officer Date
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~r—I\/CT s
RECEIVED
/ 7850
APR 27 2023 E C%%y EMv
ADMINISTRATOR $2é
DISCIPLINARY FHBRFUNGE MAY 30 2023
Major Disciplinary Appeal Form Director
e -
Inmate Name /v 12 R 0p 0 ADC# ent nf Comection

Punitive Isolation .~ Yes No

Disciplinary (date) _5 /[ 1™ / 304 by (charging officer) _ ] iatt1 Fel+:

e 12023
17/ @ Appealed to Warden/Center Supervisor: Note, if you do not agree with the decision of the Disciplinary Hearing
Date  Officer, you have 15 business days from receipt of disciplinary action to appeal to the Warden/Center Supervisor.

Warden’s Decision: Affirm Reverse Modify (See attached if modified)
Signature: Date
"’/, Appealed to Disciplinary Hearing Administrator: Note. if you do not agree with the response of the Warden/Center

Date Supervisor, you may appeal within 15 business days from receipt of the Warden/Center Supervisor’s response to the
Disciplinary Hearing Adrninistrazor./

DHA'’s Decisi/og: Affirm___ &~  Reverse Modify _ (See attached if modified)
A T Date Jy-/- )

{Signaturc:
biate Received -
5-2% &e3Appealed to Director: Note if you do not agree with the Disciplinary Hearing Administrator’s response, you may

Date appeal within 15 business days from receipt of the Disciplinary Hearing AdmiWr’s decision to the Director.
Director’s Decision: Affirm Reverse Modify (See attached if modified)

Signature; \ﬁS{L ,“wh VQ ?‘IL) Date{ 9% % _é

Notice to Inmate: This form is to be used for all appeal levels and responses. Briefly state
reasons why conviction or punishment should be reversed or modified. This information
will be considered at all three levels of appeal. Only information that is contained within
this space on this form will be considered:

Inmate's Signature: Date:

Original to be submitted for appeal; copies for inmate’s use to proceed to next level if timely response not received.
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

DEXTER PAYNE
6814 Princeton Pike
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS Pine Bluff, AR 71602 JOE PROFIR]
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Inmate Romario Waller- AD

FROM: Dexter Payne, Director
RE: Major Disciplinary Appeal
DATE: July 3, 2023

Please be advised that I am in receipt of your disciplinary appeal regarding the major disciplinary
you received 03/19/2023 at 6:32 pm from Lt. Felts.

You state in your disciplinary appeal that you are being framed.

Your disciplinary states, “On 3/19/23 at approx. 6:32pm I, Lt. Dwyatt Felts was in Restrictive
Housing Zone 1. I performed a searched of Cell 1 with housed Inmate Romario Waller | R
in Inmate Waller's property, I found 21 Tylenol hidden in his hygiene bag, 1 piece of paper
yellowish in color hidden in his The Quran, when the paper was field tested it was positive for
Synthetic Cannabinoids (K2). Inmate Waller was given a direct order at 7:44pm to provide urine
for a drug test and he had two hours to comply. Inmate Waller was given his last direct order at
10:20pm_he failed to provide urine for the drug test. Therefore I Lt. Felts am charging Inmate
Waller I vith violations 12-3, 12-4. 7-1. 7-4. 9-3. 2-16."

You stated during your disciplinary hearing, “this disciplinary should be dismiss cause he wrote
another inmate up at the same time and that cannot be done and also it don't say that what they use
to test the substance or if it was sent off I did not get a 401 from or nothing and they never gave
me the first order so how can he give me the second order.”

After a thorough review of all the documents pertaining to this matter, I am upholding the guilty
verdicts of rule violations 09-3/Possession/introduction/manufacture of any drug, narcotic,
intoxicant, tobacco, chemical, or drug paraphernalia not prescribed by medical staff; 02-16/Refusal
to submit to substance abuse testing. I am modifying 12-3/Failure to obey verbal and/or written
orders of staff to read not guilty; therefore, your disciplinary is modified.

DP:ls

ec: Warden / Inmate File / File

11
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Mika Tucker

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:01 AM

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Courtney Wall (DOC)
Subject: Romerio Waller v ADC 241592

Attachments: 3518_001.pdf

Answer

Thank you,

-TB

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and
may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended
recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by
replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on
this email.

13
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Respectfully submitted,

TH@@WO%)
Legal Division

Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411
(870) 267-6845 Office
thomas.burns@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this 1% day of April 2024 on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage, to:

Romario Waller

I

=y
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Mika Tucker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Thomas and Tawnie:

Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

Thursday, April 18, 2024 8:35 AM

Thomas Burns (DOC); Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

CORR: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592
Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf; Romario Waller v. ADC2.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,
Misty

Misty Scott

Arkansas State Claims Commission

16



(501) 682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

KATHRYN IRBY
DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS
72201-3823

April 18,2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC-

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 241592

Dear Mr. Waller,

Please be advised that the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”™) in the above-styled
claim filed an Answer disputing liability. When liability is contested by the Respondent, you have two

options:

1)

2)

You may request a hearing before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims
Commission™) in_writing within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of this

COITES QOIIdCllC €.

You may do nothing. If this office does not receive any communication from you within
fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of this correspondence, your claim will be
dismissed by the Claims Commission for failure to respond.

Please note that even if you request a hearing on your claim, the filing of a dispositive motion
(such as a Motion to Dismiss or a Motion for Summary Judgment) by the Respondent could result in
dismissal of your claim before hearing. The failure of a party to file a timelv response is sufficient
basis for the granting of a motion by the Claims Commission.

It is your responsibility to know when responses are due to any motions or other pleadings filed in

your claim. It is also your responsibility to notify both the Claims Commission and the Respondent if you
have a change in mailing address.

ES: msscott

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

cc: Thomas Burns and Tawnie Rowell, counsel for Respondent (via email)

17
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Mika Tucker

From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: CORR: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592
Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf

Ms. Rowell:

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
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823

May 6, 2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -

RE:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Chambers,

The Claims Commission has reviewed your request for hearings in the above-referenced
claims and would like for the parties to conduct discovery prior to the scheduling of these claims
for hearing. When discovery is nearing completion, please contact me to get these claims added to

the hearing docket.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott

cc: Tawnie Rowell, counsel for Respondent (via email)

21
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Mika Tucker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Safe Harbor letter.

Thanks,

Miles

Miles S. Morgan

Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:14 PM
ASCC Pleadings

Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Kris Higdon (DOC)
Romario Waller v. ADC 241592

Safe Harbor Letter-Waller.pdf
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June 26, 2024

Mr. Romario Waller (ADC N

I

I

Re: Romario Waller v ADC
Claim Nos. 241591 & 241592

Dear Mr. Waller:

I am in receipt of your Discovery Requests. These are not correctly formatted, nor correctly stated,
in accordance with Rules 26, 33, 36, and 37 of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. Arkansas
law makes it clear that Pro Se parties are held to the same standards as attorney and are presumed
to know the law. | am pointing you to the correct rules so that you may correct deficiencies and be
in compliance with the rules of Civil Procedure.

Currently, we are seeking these corrections without the intervention of the Claims Commission.
We will hold off for twenty-one (21) days to allow for you to have time to correct these
deficiencies.

Very truly yours,

Miles S. Morgan
Arkansas Department of Correction

MSM/
CcC: File
ASCC
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Mika Tucker

From: Trent Rigdon (DOC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:44 PM

To: ASCC Pleadings

Subject: Claim 241592

Attachments: Response to Motion to Compel Disovery - Waller.pdf

Please see the attached response.
Thankyou,

Trent Rigdon

Deputy General Counsel
Office of the Secretary
479-746-1138

615 S Main St
Jonesboro, AR 72401
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
ROMARIO WALLER (ADC ) CLAIMANT
V. NO. 241592

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONSE TO MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections, and for its Response
to Motion to Compel Discovery, states:

1. On July 5, 2024, Respondent received Claimant’s Motion to Compel Discovery.

2. In his motion, Claimant states that on May 10, 2024, he mailed “Discovery
Request” to the Arkansas Division of Correction’s attorney but did not receive a reply.

3. On May 17, 2024, Respondent received a letter from Claimant titled “Claimants
Discovery Requests”. These requests did not adhere to Rule 26, 33, 36, and 37 and the Arkansas
Rules of Civil Procedure.

4. Respondent sent a letter on June 26, 2024, to Claimant informing him of the
requirement he send discovery in accordance with the rules of civil procedure, informing him he
had 21 days to correct his deficiencies. No corrected or additional requests for discovery have been
received.

5. Claimant further states that on approximately June 15, 2024, he wrote a letter to the
attorney for the Division of Corrections concerning the discovery requests but received no reply.

6. Respondent is unaware of such a letter.

7. The Division of Corrections specifically denies that Claimant is entitled to an order

compelling discovery responses.

36



WHEREFORE, for the reasons cited herein, Respondent respectfully requests that

Claimant’s Motion to Compel Discovery be denied, and that Claimant’s claim be dismissed with

prejudice and that Claimant take nothing.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Trent Rigdon

Trent Rigdon Ark. Bar No. 2015227
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114
479-746-1138 Office
Trent.Rigdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 13th day of August 2024, on the
Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Romario Waller (ADC )

I

|
[s/ Trent Rigdon
Trent Rigdon
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Mika Tucker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kris Higdon (DOC)

Monday, August 19, 2024 9:09 AM

ASCC Pleadings

Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Romario Waller v. ADC, 241592

ADC Response to Motion for Default Judgment.pdf

Please see attached response to motion for default judgment.

Kris Alan Higdon

Attorney at Law

Office of the Secretary
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 501-682-9593

Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
ROMARIO WALLER (ADC NN CLAIMANT
V. NO. 241592

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT

Comes now, the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction (ADC), by and through
their attorney, Kris Alan Higdon, and for their Response to Motion for Default Judgment, states:

1 Claimant filed a claim in March 2024 seeking $10,000.00 in damages for what he
alleges is planting of evidence and lying by ADC staff which led to him having a major
disciplinary violation.

2. Respondent filed an answer denying liability in April 2024.

3 A party is entitled to default judgment when a party against whom a judgment for
affirmative relief is sought has failed to plead or otherwise defend. A.R.C.P. Rule 55(a).

4. Default judgments are not favorites of the law and should be avoided when
possible. Born v. Hodges, 101 Ark. App. 139,271 S.W.3d 526 (2008).

5 Default judgment is not proper because Respondent has responded to the original
petition denying liability in this matter and default is only permissible when a party has failed to
defend.

6. Claimant seeks default judgment based on his allegations that Respondent has
failed to participate in discovery.

7. Allegations of not properly replying to discovery is not a basis for default

judgment based upon A.R.C.P. Rule 55.
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8. A.R.C.P. Rule 37 sets out remedies for Claimant should he believe that
Respondent is not properly responding in discovery.

WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that Claimant’s Motion for Default Judgment be
denied, that the pleading be stricken from the record, for attorney’s fees and costs, and for all
other just and proper relief to which he may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon ~ #2004115
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Telephone: (501) 682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon persons set out below, via first class mail, on this 19" day of August 2024.

Romario Waller

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon
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Mika Tucker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Higdon:

Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

Monday, December 16, 2024 9:30 AM

Kris Higdon (DOC)

ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker

ORDER: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Romario Waller v. ADC2.pdf; Romario Waller-order591.pdf; Romario Waller-
order592.pdf

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

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823
December 16, 2024
Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -
Mr. Kris A. Higdon (via email)

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Waller and Mr. Higdon:
Enclosed please find the Orders entered on December 13, 2024, by the Arkansas State

Claims Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC i) CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 241592

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion to
compel filed by Romario Waller (the “Claimant”) seeking discovery from the Arkansas Division
of Correction (the “Respondent”). Claimant’s motion for default judgment is also pending. Based
upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law of Arkansas, the
Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on March 8, 2024, seeking $10,000.00 in damages related

to his allegations about Respondent’s employee falsifying disciplinary records and a drug test.

2. Respondent filed a timely answer.

3. Claimant requested a hearing, then filed a motion to compel and motion for default
judgment.

4. In reviewing the filings in this matter, the Commission notes that Claimant’s claim

may be outside the jurisdiction of the Commission. The Commission finds it to be prudent and
efficient to address any jurisdictional concerns now to avoid any surprises after the parties and the
Commission have expended more time and resources. Therefore, the Commission directs the
parties to file briefs within 40 days of this Order, addressing whether the Commission has
jurisdiction over this claim. This claim will be placed in abeyance until the Commission

enters an order on the jurisdictional issue.
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5. The Commission declines to set this claim for hearing or rule on the pending

motions at this time.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

%M e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow

~

fad oy

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

DATE: December 13, 2024

1)

@)

©))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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Mika Tucker

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kris Higdon (DOC)

Monday, January 13, 2025 7:27 AM
ASCC Pleadings

Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Romario Waller v. ADC, 241592

ADC Brief in Support of Dismissal.pdf

Please see attached brief in support of dismissal.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)
Deputy General Counsel
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Cell: (870) 643-1364

Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC 108263) CLAIMANT
V. NO. 241592
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DISMISSAL

COMES NOW, Respondent, and for its Brief in Support of Dismissal, states:

1. Claimant filed a claim with this Commission on March 8, 2024, seeking redress
for a disciplinary hearing held against him.

2. Respondent filed a timely response, denying responsibility.

3. On December 13, 2024, this Commission entered an order for briefs on whether
the Commission has jurisdiction to hear this matter.

4. Respondent believes that the Commission does not have jurisdiction to hear this
matter.

5. In cases of adjudication, any person, except an inmate under sentence to the
custody of the Division of Correction, who considers himself or herself injured in his or her
person, business, or property by final agency action shall be entitled to judicial review of the
action under this subchapter. A.C.A. § 25-15-212(a).

6. The only limitation on this exception is for constitutional claims. Clinton v.
Bonds, 306 Ark. 554, 816 S.W.2d 169 (1991).

7. When an inmate challenges a disciplinary proceeding and prison officials'
implementation of ADC policy, the petition must allege a constitutional question sufficient to

raise a liberty interest. Smith v. Hobbs, 2014 Ark. 270.
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8. Because the doctrine of sovereign immunity does not bar plaintiff from litigating
his 42 U.S.C. § 1983 claim against defendant individually in state or federal courts of general
jurisdiction, the Arkansas Claims Commission has no jurisdiction over the constitutional claim.

Smith v. Johnson, 779 F.3d 867 (8th Cir. 2015).

9. In this matter, Claimant does not specifically raise constitutional claims, the law is
clear that in order to seek relief from the disciplinary matter he complains of would be to raise
such a claim.

10. As this Commission does not have jurisdiction to hear constitutional claims, this

matter must be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon #2004115
Deputy General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Telephone: (501) 682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon persons set out below, on this 13" day of January 2025.

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC ||

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon
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A sas
BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION State Claims Commission

FEB 0 3 2025
RECEIVED
Romario Vermond Walle_ Claimant
VS, Claim No. 241592
State of Arkansas - Division of Correction Respondent

Jurisdictional Brief of Claimant

Pursuant to the order of December 13, 2024 of
Arkansas State Claims Commission
Jessica D. Holcomb, Henry C. Kinslow (Commissioners);

Paul Morris (Chair)

Respectfully Submitted By,
Gy v - I

L \/
Romario B Waller

- >
January 2025
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Informational Statemen

This is a jurisdictional brief stating the legal authority jurisdiction of Arkansas State
Claims commission to hear claims and complaints against the State of Arkansas for acts
committed by state employees of Arkansas Division of Correction at the December 13, 2024
order of Arkansas State Claims Commission Commissioners Jessica D. Holcomb, Henry

Kinslow, and Chairman Paul Morris.

Pursuant to Arkansas Constitution Article 5, Section 20 (Sovereign Immunity), A.C.A.
19-10-203 (Duties of Director), A.C.A. 19-10-204 (Jurisdiction (a)(1)), A.C.A. 19-10-205 (Rule
Making Authority), A.C.A. 19-10-206 (Meetings), A.C.A. 19-10-207 (Power to Examine), A.C.
A. 19-10-208 (Complaints), A.C.A. 19-10-209 Time for Filing, A.C.A. 19-10-210 Notice and
Hearings, and A.C.A. 19-10-211 -223 et. seq. Arkansas State Claims Commission has

jurisdiction of this matter.
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Point To Be Relied U

The Arkansas State Claims Commission has exclusive jurisdiction pursuant to Arkansas
Constitution Article 5, Section 20 over all claims against the State of Arkansas for the acts or
actions of it’s employees and officers violations of clearly established principles of law (Pitcock

v. State, 91 Ark. 527, 121 S.W. 742 (1901)).

Table thoritie

(Cases) (Pages)
1. Pitcock v. State, 91 Ark. 527, 121 S.W. 742 (1909)  » - . /v
2. Page v. McKinley, 196 Ark. 331, 118 S.W.2d 235 (1938) o o . Y}
3. Romario Vermond Waller v. State 241592 o . R . v

4. Fireman's Ind. Co. v. Ark. State Claims Commission 784, S.W. 2d, 771, 301 Ark. 451 (1990) * v

itution of sas Articl ion 20 (1874
Statutes
A.C.A. 19-10-203-223 et. seq.
A.C.A. 19-10-305
(Exhibits)

n Clai

While | was under review by Arkansas Post-Prison Transfer Board 3-19-2023 as I was detained
in ADC custody one of its officers Dwyatt Felts falsified disciplinary allegations/evidence and
defamed my character by falsely alleging I refused a urine test, falsely alleging he found tylenol
hidden in my hygiene bag and falsely alleged he found (K2) synthetic cannibinoids in my guran.
He falsified a field test report and chain of custody form, photos and statements. ADC Officer
Sgt. Miles delivered me a copy of the false report. I found Dwyatt Felts falsely alleged he found
the drugs while searching Inmate Johnson, G. property at the same time as mine, which was

impossible. Sgt. Miles refused to write my witness/evidence request as to be (a) Ark. State Crime

A

52



.2

Lab confirmation of the test results, name of the false field test, use procedures, qualifications for
use, internal affairs investigation; including cvsa lie detector. Hearing officer Justine Minor
(Disciplinary Judge), Warden Earl T. Richmond, Dexter Payne (Director), upheld all
punishments, verdicts though Dwyatt Felts’ actions are violative of ADC employee conduct
standards, and laws of Arkansas to include falsifying files, records, work related documents,
falsifying inmate files and records, obstructing governmental operations, malicious arrest,
malicious prosecution. As a result of being reduced to Class IV (4) for one year, I was at class 4
during my 2-15-2024 Parole Hearing and was denied access to the hearing because of the class 4
verdict thereby hindering my parole/aﬁ}\fégchﬁg also to Dwyatt Felts’ family (John Felts -
Arkansas Parole Board) and Arkansas Parole Board to indefinitely deprive me a parole hearing.
As a result, my character has been defamed and I lost access to a parole hearing (2-15-2024) due
to Dwyatt Felts - state official actions that are barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity from

being raised in courts of general jurisdiction for the said official and personal acts.
men

Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction to hear and resolve claims against the State
of Arkansas for the acts or actions of state agents, state officers, state employees: pursuant to
Arkansas Constitution Article 5, Section 20 (1874) the State of Arkansas shall never be made a
defendant in any of her courts. See also A.C.A. 19-10-204 (a) the Arkansas State Claims
Commission has jurisdiction over (1) a claim or action that is barred by the doctrine of sovereign
immunity under Arkansas Constitution Article 3, Section 20 from being litigated in a court of
general jurisdiction, except as otherwise provided by law. Through passing laws, the Arkansas
General Assembly has not made an exception for suit to Arkansas for acts committed at an ADC
agency prison facility prprisorers for acts committed by ADC employees (state agents/officials)
against ADC prisoners. According to A.C.A. 19-10-205 - Rule Making Authority “the Arkansas
State Claims Commission may make or alter or amend all rules governing the procedures before
the commission that may be necessary and expedient for the orderly discharge of the
commission’s duties and that are not inconsistent with this sub-chapter or other laws.”
Subsequently, A.C.A. 19-10-208 Complaints (F)(1) a claimant who is an inmate in the Division

of Corrections or the Division of Community Corrections at the time the claim or action is filed

111
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is limited to no more than: (a) five pages of written factual allegations and legal arguments in his
or her complaint; and (b) five additional pages of exhibits to accompany his or her complaint.
According to A.C.A. 19-10-208 (F)(3)(D)(ii) the commission may set a revisited limit on the
number of pages an inmate’s complaint and accompanying exhibits may be. These statutes/laws
more than indicate jurisdiction of Arkansas State Claims Commission over inmate complaints
against the ADC, but also set out various rules related to that jurisdiction directly involving

inmate claims against Arkansas related to the ADC.

At the time of the filing, according to my complaint in Romario Vermond Waller
(108263) Claimant v. State of Arkansas (ADC) Respondent, I, the Claimant, was detained in
ADC custody at East Arkansas Regional Unit Max of Arkansas Division of Correction. The State

of Arkansas has absolute and contingent interest in this claim.

“As early as Pitcock vs. State of Arkansas, 91 Ark. 527, 121 S.W. 742 (1909), this court
held that the constitutional prohibition was not merely declaratory that the state could not be sued
without her consent, but that all suits against the state were expressly prohibited. Extending this
immunity to its next logical step, we held that where a suit is brought against an agency of the
state in action and liability, and the state though not a real party of record, is the real party in
interest so that a judgment for the plaintiff would lie to control the action of the state or subject
the state to liability, the action is , in effect, one against the state and prohibited by the
constitutional bar (Page v. McKinley, 196 Ark. 131, 118 S.W. 2d 235 (1938)).

In the complaint, the State of Arkansas is the real party in liability, interest, and claims
commission action against the Arkansas Division of Correction for acts of State officers,
employees, officials, for “Pitcock v. State, 91 Ark 527 purposes. See Romario V. Waller
(108263) Claimant vs. Claim No. 241592 State of Arkansas (ADC) to further illustrate the
General Assembly to keep arﬁ\ rgalql-léilr{l f doctrine of complete immunity of the State for the Acts
of its officers and employees, held that in the absence of specific legislation extending immunity
to those officers and employees, they were not individually protected under the umbrella of the
State’s immunity. At the very next session of the Legislature, a statute was passed extending the

State’s immunity to its officers and employees in the absence of malicious acts. (A.C.A. 19-10-

N

54

Ade At



.2

305 (19-10-305 (1987))) “Fireman’s Insurance Co. v. Arkansas State Claims Commission, 784 S.
W. 2d 771 301 Ark. 451 (1990)".

In the complaint at bar, I, Romario V. Waller (Claimant), did and truthfully alleged while
on 3-19-2023, I was detained as an inmate in custody of th State of Arkansas Division of
Correction while Dwyatt Felts (ADC Lieutenant - Officer) a an ADC/State employee when he
falsified (arrest documents) a Major Disciplinary report falsely stating on 3-19-2023 he found
(K2) cannabinoids hidden in my quran, 21 Tylenol hidden in my hygiene bag, and falsely alleged
that I refused to submit to drug testing. Dwyatt Felts further falesly alleged to have conducted an
unidentified field test (see ex. -)‘ and did not specifically identify any supporting evidence.
However, according to the disciplinary hearing action, the hearing officer Justine Minor (ADC)
referenced the reliability of the following fabricated/false evidence: “photo of evidence™, 401
form”, “chain of custody receipt”, though I was never made aware of the false evidence prior to
the actual hearing nor at or after the hearing until I received the Hearing Action (Ex. ). As a
result of the false report, false evidence that was made by Dwyatt Felts, I was punished and my
character/reputation was defamed by him Dwyatt Felts taking action (falsifying documents,
evidence, reports) Dwyatt Felts caused Justine Minor (Disciplinary Hearing Officer - DHO),
Warden Earl T. Richmond - DHA (Disciplinary Hearing Administrator) and Director Dexter
Payne to take action to uphold the false report, false evidence and punishments + resulting
defamation of my character, a Ad losS oF Pare le Review He aridg = A perse A,

Dwyatt Felts, as an employee, officer, state agent of Arkansas (ADC) is/was obligated by
Arkansas Constitution Article 5, Section 20, A.C.A. 19-10-305, and the decision in Fireman’s
Insurance Co. v. Arkansas State Claims Commission, 784 S.W. 2d (1990) as well as ADC
Secretarial Directives, employee conduct standards and his oath of office to not falsify

documents, reports, work files, work related documents, or inmate files/records or state records.

The Arkansas Division of Corrections when faced with numerous opportunity to conduct
an Internal Affairs Investigation into Dwyatt Felts acts refused to do so and refused to conduct
the correlating (lie detector) CVSA Computerized Voice Stress Analysis on myself and Dwyatt

Felts discriminatorily but did conduct the same in inmate’s case when he was accused of

V.
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similarly smuggling drugs. This does indicate that the ADC conceded that Dwyatt Felts
committed unlawful acts. During the litigation of this claim (241592) the ADC asked the %EQ
hold the claim in abeyance while an Internal Affairs investigation was conducted (See Record -
Answer dated 4-1-2024). However, the ADC still has not conducted the investigation even after

almost a year (See Ex. A~ a)

Since the State of Arkansas (Division of Correction) officer and employees maliciously
arrested me by falsifying reports and evidence of drug possession and defamed my character
without taking action to correct its resulting wrong doing against me while I was in ADC
custody, the Arkansas State Claims Commission has jurisdiction of this claim because a ruling in
my (Claimant Romario V. Waller) favor would operate to control the action of the State and
subject the State to liability for its ADC employees and the State of Arkansas has not waived its
sovereign immunity through a change amendment to the Arkansas Constitution nor passed laws
waiving the State’s immunity or restricting the Claims Commission from hearing these claims.
Dwyatt Felts actions led to the Parole Board and his relative depriving me a parole hearing on 2-

15-2024 due to being Class IV as a result of the malicious and false documents/actions.

Conclusion

Arkansas Division of Correction (state agency) employee Dwyatt Felts maliciously
falsified reports and evidence leading to his family member (John Felts) and Arkansas Parole
Board and ADC to take adverse punishments against me and to the falsification of State files,
documents and records. Falsely reporting criminal/information violates the legal principle of

obstructing governmental operations, false arrest, defamation of character.

Respectfully Submitted,
(% LV ﬁ —~
-

Vi
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ertif ¢ Servi

The foregoing was mailed to Arkansas State Claims Commission, 101 East Capitol Ave. ,
Suite 410, Little Rock, AR 72201 and Krisalan Higdon, 1302 Pike Ave., Suite C, N. Little Rock,
AR 72114 on the date of |- 2% -B\()%; , 2025 through U.S. Postal Service

mail.
Mr. Romario V. Waller (-
Qath

I, the Claimant Romario V. Waller, do state under oath and penalty of perjury the

foregoing to be true, correct, and accurate, to the best of my knowledge, belief and information,

(;/ v ~'@

4
7/ Romario V. Waller
| " 2620 a5
Date

under penalty of perjury, 42 U.S.C.A. 1746.
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Disciplinary Hearing Action
03/27/2023 11:50 AM
Page 2

Inmate:  Waller, Romario ADC#: - Unit: V_

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

/I have read this report and understand that I may appeal to the Warden about any decision made in this matter within fifteen (15)
!working days by completing the "Disciplinary Appeal" form.

1 Inmate's Signature Counsel-Substitute

1 affirm that the information is true to the best of my knowledge.

l \\. % A

fjHearing Officer ! Date

L
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ROMARIO WALLER [ CLAIMANT

v. NO. 241592

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ANSWER

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections, and for its Answer,
states and alleges as follows:

15 Respondent denies liability in this claim and asserts it will hold the Claimant to
strict proof on each allegation unless admitted by Respondent. Respondent reserves the right to
plead further upon completion of an investigation by internal affairs, if warranted, and requests

the matter be held in abeyance until the investigation is complete.

2. The applicable account information required by the Commission is:
a. Agency number: 0480 b. Cost Center: HCA 0100
c. Internal Order: 340301 d. Fund Center: 509
3. The Respondent states that the Arkansas State Claims Commission does not have

jurisdiction to hear this matter pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-204.
WHEREFORE, for the reasons cited above, the Respondent prays that the claim be
dismissed with prejudice and that Claimant take nothing or, in the alternative, that the matter be

held in abeyance until completion of an investigation by Internal Affairs if warranted.
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AT the clazmnit me. WnLleRk DM oc any Authorized StaFF would take fec
Sulamit MY Handwethbeda FURTSDICT oF MY ZEGAL MAIL CodTaZAIAG my TI!
A.:Io.'tAL BRIEFS Yo A.D.C Law L Brary JURISDICTToMAnL BRIEFS.
H:nf&z,{i wdit (aD.C) Plrscnall/ bY & Reviewt OF MAX CELL BLoCK ~8~|
) t4o P Law Liblary cleeX ed fagK. D>V, OF Cofr. £ aSt AQK«RQ.\
Jad. 13 13035 - oty it her
: : security Wdeos will feveal Nei+he
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’ x-~of -\
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State Claims Commission
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B. oA 1-2%-363S Mewntal Healh stufF
declided 4o ASSIYA me o Suicde Walch!
Teeat ment Precaydion.

a. I Was 0651‘.9:((&1 40 b.C~RQDo‘5Q'pL‘AW7’-
Cotlart Rev;ew) and 9ived Yhe Followo 49

listed PoPectY remS o
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RECRE THE MRKAASNS STATE CLATMA Cemnilssiod Arkan
State Qlaj v

RomtRTo vermand WaLLeRTTGGGGGG— CLATMANT  COmMission
vs. CLALM No.3Y(54A FEB 1 0 yp95
STATE oF BRKANSAS RESPEADA T

ANSWER To BATEF I\ SulPoRkf ©F DIsmISSAL RECEIVED
The CuatmadT wetthh My A WER do stabe Yhae Forlowing
1. Pufsuant Brkansas Constitutiod of 1814 frticle S5 Secdion ab the sTaté of
ARKAASAS oS SoUE RIGH TniMuAztY For Vaki ity oF iH's ofFreers 2tanllovees ond Asencios ail
AeteVore Cannct e surd i 1S Cowrts , Sova(vaN T ATy Extends o ddl v\f\ki\ ALL CLATMS
A. Ffof Yais YeaseAd ARKAASS STATE CLAIMS LonmmiIsSstod L Created fo Feai )
and a'l Claims aduinst ARKAASAS Tor the moaLtcious ALTS OF it's effcess CanfleXeeS ) oand
Q82NLiee Wanen Suth A% tetes o RulidS A faver SF the ClLarmad L PleadA P ol centiof
Ahe ACTIoA OF vhe STHTE of moke BZXRASAS Lizhie 0% 4he RERL Yoriy br s ATERSST
3 MY BRIEF L ARKAASAS svyuies it Precedure Tor A[}\Mxn'\igi-(a{.'y,'_- (.\d__,udl‘(“'{,‘u/.f
aneel ARK Cedd . Add RI3-15- Jo) etosed PreWwhaiks the Arkensas <iuter o \ewns CennniSSof
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Inmate Request Form

This form is to be used by inmates to contact staff with requests on issues they may have. You should allow five

working days to receive a response to your request. This is th_ in house form.

MR . Rewit A3 N
[Name: wonLel | ADC Number [l Barracks: 15o.- [o1@ [ Dpate: «3'5 /3035 |
[ staff Directed to: L AW LiBRARY | office: AW LIARARY |
My request is directed to the following area: (check one)
Chaplain ] Classification ] Commissary ] Assistant/ ]
Deputy Warden
Issuance ™ Food | Hobby [l General Library []
Service Craft
/
Law Library M Laundry ] Mail Room O Medical ]
Mental Health  [] Parole J Property [l Records J
Security | Visitation ] Warden [l Other: O

Give a detailed reason for your request: 1. I Need T coles of the aifached Ackaddus Sfaft
Claims Comnisson eved Case pecument  “AJCwWed T BRIEF IA SUPReRT oF PESmzssil " -
T am Aot able o malie m1 g haddwi'ed [oies due fo Wihed £ WS a5 igda
Tool rd Proferdy wlas iAventocsed outsile s/ Presedce @ sé 'Y Pieker] sy dyshd dcflein]
hep idhreh 2 have do Mool o iddo everdy 34 m)cu['w e gida re

A C""]1 J' I'\u+ (/31/[ "L.f[“- i ‘;-’,(L‘h'.‘,-dgh’ LI(’IPI‘?;“*’”[

I}
4

LAk EA Yo issal S

TR \r\}.‘”'-. T o ied
> d H { I - " 7S 3 1. ’ L ; { / $1%%
CRoAin (ofios T Yot cases Ao > QHISUI/ AUISHR o Dplse t Yoy red Lebal V55t CaPy
Folms e oot aveluble =4 Resitt: b Housidd Jrsslatiod
Have you talked to any staff about your request? Yes H No l:] .
If yes, to whom did you speak with and when? _~< ’—f — TpamESs L) a5l <l marl
Ch V7 alsl3eas

" Inmate Signature/ Date

| Staff Responding: Date: |

Response:

| am referring this to:

Cc:

Staff Signature Date

~A

/ - /
/A Hach medr
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REFRRE THE NRKAASAS STATE CLATMY Cemniission

RemtiIo VERMaND WALLER . cLAT mANT
CLALNM No.a¥i 59

\S.

STATE oF KRKANSAS
ANSWER To BAIEF IA SwulPoRkf OF DISMISSAL
The CLATMAAT Latth My ARSWER do slute Yae Fotlowing )

Pufsuant Dfkanses Constitutiod of 1814 Beticle S Secdion ab the S7aTE oF
naencios adid

RESPoANAT

i
ARKA ASAS Was SOUERIGH TmiMudz Y For liakility oF it's offfzers LeaiPlovees o
AeceVore Cannck bz sued n 1S Cowerts ) Sova {80 T W ALTY Bxtends To Ad wnil ALL cuatms.

J. Fof Paw Yease A ARKAASZS STATE CLAIMS LommisSslod WM Cleated to Head axd
ond a'l claims alainst nrKkadsng for the moltcious ALTS OF i_f‘s cEFCe”s ) CafioYeeS jond
Qden e \anen Suth A% teres o Rulids M faver ©F the Ciatmadt/ PledAR T woull (_'arrf/'af
e BLTI0A OF Yhe STHTE of mke BEXAASAS Lizble 05 the RERL Yoriy orf s ATERSST

yosro My BRaeEF A;{\R&AASM;(.‘ML‘S s Procedure Tor Rdmnistative diudicatiod
andel ARK Cede . Add. AD-15- ae) etsed Prewhails the Arkonsas <fafe o \wms CommisSor
Flam Heat N Prisoned Claims obwist BREKAASIS for the node oF s & T avwrsiod OF

Covrecheon emliciws and Jor erfiters .
Howeved e ALEN. 1910 -2 el Ser2 and
Seetlod JeTIRAY ) Make Cient ARUAASAS bt aeh Waived s Lovesat & TPuNIT Frenqg
St Fol the Malizious putions o Hs Baitled OF Cof tecteBFEcal 6cds) fur fhis
}\%‘3,']‘5% e Cemmmistion nas Tariudrc Jerd er AL elaims aracAst ARRBAARAS Fov
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.‘i s 1 e Q‘L‘\'w‘-’\ <\fl4' Mecatiet Nowe slked the
Fe Woll this CANTan A ab@ldale ol Such 42 as 1 maY Chiod occess 40 Leanl SuPpiies
onil OPSA CASENctumedts oi Fela 3,303 (5e2 AFFIDAVIT) due 10 ARKAYSAS At nad dvxdected
Rule Prowinithids Prosoner Pessessicd of Leaal 0nse fePed caSe docuned s Cithowt apProval of
A AD.C 130 -\r.'.b(."‘i ;‘u.'x'*(').j/.

ARRKAAS S CoASTITUTZOA ARTICIE S

emPlatees | 6fhcal maliaous acts.
ARKNASAS STATE LLAIMS Commisslorf

Biwsol O Cocvectiond RECORDS SuPshVser Jena Caldwell ) wih:le
Fer tha l\"n‘-dSu.'x T had 1o Suboait j!hu s AFIZd ot o Teiler jrasal Pales odtside the vetmal
Feenaat (dide My only evivelere C30e deh. 3.9035 AR5 davit cor bl abe Secvice ). As a Vesylt

A COPY Ho RESPeADEAT onmd not ahle 1. Suhmit My 7imel ] el 3

I ewds Ack ahle fo Sl
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§5. on Féb. YN.o5% I okhtaided Lenal SuPPlies | Pai
Lawd Libeary . For Ps reasoA I Teaues t Fhe Commission acce t this AASER hedy
wmalsd Febh P, acas artel L wus dole to Obiuwld o Fudchiolind 34K Fd aillor coples . see atfaclhmedf
A ‘ RESPECTFuiAY Suloanitted
(;'LI) “\r - <}x\_>
CERVITICATE OF SERNT LE
the Toreacing saled to ARRAAMNS STATE Cunzsis comm 1357, 160 EAST Cartrol edn . s
Swike QI0 L Little Kook, AZiansds . Toagl - TreY Alad 1Myden 1305 For Bvwema & . s
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L EAVE[LPES ) Troag the A, 3
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Inmate Request Form

This form is to be used by inmates to contact staff with requests on issues they may have. You should allow five

working days to receive a response to your request. This is th || | NG - Hovse form-
R . Reoi Q30

[ Name: Luni_LeR [ ADC Num”acks: 18- [0l @ [ Date: 2/5/ 2025 |

[ staff Directed to: L. AW LI BRARY [ office:  [Aw LIARARY |
My request is directed to the following area: (check one)

Chaplain O Classification Il Commissary ] Assistant/ ]
Deputy Warden
Issuance I Food ] Hobby O General Library [ ]
Service Craft
Law Library [ﬁ/ Laundry [:] Mail Room |:| Medical D
Mental Health  [] Parole [l Property ] Records ]
Security a Visitation J Warden ] Other: O

Give a detailed reason for your request: 1. 3 Need "1 coliés of the niloched Acwadsus Sfate

Claims Comniisson ePed Case pocumentt s U AL wWed © B RIEF B8 SUrieRT oF DESmzsaidl " -

T am ot able +o mMate MY owd hadslwiiitted [oftes dye £ Whed L w&S onsiadad

Tl ' Prolteriy wlas sdvontocsed oubsitle e Preseice  SEC Picikerl my .:’"Iﬁﬁl Acflodal
VAK PA Yo issut to fwe idheeh Z huve do Moot e iddo every 34 piords el re

ATIR SURT N L T conalletol col bt @il dot b gble e wxsditiowsly {ile [ptepare
nedbh (ors T otk cabes Ao ® AYISHI A4isad . Bonlse thi Ve red Lebal Nssist/ (4P

Eefms e oot avelable =4 Qesion ) Housid Y /'I:E/ lafiodd

Have you talked to any staff about your request? Yes T o ]
If yes, to whom did you speak with and when? aé;i»ﬁ/ﬁpmﬂ s (e sG9E- 56 kina A,

h V- Q[ sl3e35

" Inmate Signature/ Date

I Staff Responding: Date: ]

Response:

| am referring this to:

Ce:

Staff Signature Date

Adda th pe A /{
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Arl kansas

REFORE THE ARKAASAS STRTE LLAImS Comm1sstod o A
€ Claims Commission

i\i\R.QoMARlD Vo WaLLenr . CLAImMAAT MAY 7 | 2025

VE I cLATM'S do. 251441/as1449a/as 1444/ astyd/ RECEIVED
2514493/ 951333/ s 3a4/

L2

STYATE of ARKAASAS RESPoADEAT

L Re
CLAIMAAY'S
NoTICE OF DePRIVaTioA OF ALCESS To LLnIms CommissioA

B ARKAASAS DdDrvisIiod ©F CoRRELTro OFFicer Clearl s
LaPtain Padilla s $94. archie » mail foem Surler visor ms. Southe ra

The claimant mr. Ronmavio V. wa ller do state the Followuins o ke
FoctuallY 4vue to the best of myY Knowledse nFormatioA be lef and eXPercence
under cath and Penalty of Persury Pursuant Ya us.C.A M4y 2
1.60 Mmad 8, 2035 ofFficers Llark and SteNe awake ME at arcudd A:38 Pan o be

eXcorted te LaPtaid Padilla ofFice for rYece Phod OF mt iNComidd LEaAL mAzL |
a. 0t dhat fmeoffcer) £-0 clark inihated an oVdueneat voth nme by refusing
allows MR to take my nutscing LeSal madl Cclaims dumbers’ 291491 / 251492
251332 /351334 / ast 44l /asi44a Zas i U4 / & 2 D 1o taPtad Padilla for
Submissied Tor otArY and Mailing to the AYKansas STR7E A laims Co mmiss o .
3.0t that £ime 1 explatned (A censodable and vesrect ful lansuanse 4o both C-o -
stovie and clar K that LeanL mntL cace i5 the fene of = the ProPer fi'mes For
AoTaR\ SERVICE for cutSoind LEanL MATL and while acting as Sulerviser 4
the Situatiod OFFcer clark became hostles asdress,ves Profane radd At mdal, AS
called me n ¢ Bch “and stateds ' You cidt Jobtu o all that bitchinaY thereby
USiASD sexually Waras55ind Statement Yo devrive me access to the Courr and/or
ACKANGAS Stafe claims CommissioA WY Yekusing Yo Escort me 1o Mddlas oFfice.
4. At that Hme z rePeated )y asked 2-0 clark Yo Call cartaid Padila oA His Securi¥
waalke -talkie [ handneld 2-taaf vadid and ask Him (CaPtaid Padila) Yo AFErm /
Confirm or dent iF rWmdles ave ollowted o obtaid MotaryY for oulboiid LEGRL
MALIL aY Le6nl mriL cnaiLl and/er mail LecAL mail ou7 At LEcal mAzl CALL
and c-o Clavic retused 1o do So add mallked awway there by defevidd me Atcess Te
THE Coulkls.
6. At around Poma T fold sat.Leslie Avchie about the tacident and reasonably and
testectfully nsked ver to eithel NotifY caPtaid Padilla and Have MY LebGAL mALL
Csacomind ) delivered to me or for Her add loer other sulPervisors to drclude
LaPraln padilla deliver mY £dco mind Ledal mail 4o me or escoct me 4o Prek of up,
X Further asked Her 4 take YeCeiPt oF mY may %30S Idfotmal Grievance
relortynd the mail DePrivatiod / Court DePrivatied / sexual Harassmendt and
Leslie Arcwie (efused to fake action bY sfafid * “Fuck Yeu + X dont & a Fuck" .
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(o. AY redular moil calllpock-uf ) T madléd wassouther A (mailfeom SuPervisor ) my
handmriHen Reauest for Taterviewe Statid9(QuoTe) %
‘CAREYZ (1) on maY ®.3035 oFfFcer clark intiated the fulsifcatiod ©F Dot mieAdts
and told caltaid Pudilla T YeFuSed my in-Conind LEGAL MATIL . PaY bocu mentd
Emal sating 1 vefused s False. a.1Aid wot vefuse to obtainl accert my Leanl
nmetil, 3, Please deliver or Have mY Le&sl Mail delivered fo me. d. IF You
feturd my Ledal mail to tha Postal officer /oftrce ot Sender You wtl be
ParticiPatingd ‘a4 the FeLonY oF Fed ERAL MnIL Fraub Knowindly or wnlinewids
whak clacW\nas done o You hate veed Aotified oFf crally REsPecirully Romario'
(eriocuote), (see pttachmed exhibit-1 ).
HoweVers s . SeutherA as oF Moy 12, a0aS did net faike nctiod.
. The time Frame whitw MS.Southerd fecesued mid REQues7! Aohice wuas at arewdid
700 R the Same fame she talkes outdoidd madd From the ShFF SuPer Visor to
idClude all outaofdd Ledal mwsl and fedurded meal. She had Mieaty ftmé to

veWizie mY Re@uest/ Adotice and taKe attiod to have my TAco midd Léanl mur
Made available f6 me .

3. atavound M:00 Am o1 3o, T reforted the Sard cdcident on the Recorded N.b.¢ -
CPr £.R) Prisod Rave El:minatiod Weli Hotlide due T Clo ¢ lark SeXwual HavassmeAt
SilCe Favmey cse -chief Setuvdy oFficer M5, A laudia Havevs (ol Warded) has
Previously Wotified me that oFficers Yefervid$ to Ad Zimale as A “Bch does Full
under the SeXual HacasSsmedt ComPaidt Policy.

However, Yo this date 7he A has not interviwed of centacted me dor taked
Actiod Yo Giue MY LecaL +o0 me Thoudh Heie waas timé Prior te Festal Sepurce.

4. ol the AWt oF May 4. 9035 T submidded Shift SuPervisor Lt.uahite MY 2A4Formal
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RESPECT Fur i Submitted
A
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Legal mai\. AMY documest /Email satcAdd I REFUSED 1S FALSE.

2. T did Aot reFuse fo ootaid [nccert mt Ledal mail,

2 . Please DELiVer o Mave My Ledal mas) belivered 1o me .

4. IF You ReturA my Lebal mail to the Postal oFF‘cer [ oFicice
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Mika Tucker

From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Tawnie Hughes (DOC); Miles Morgan (DOC); Trent Rigdon (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)

Cc: Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC); ASCC Pleadings

Subject: ORDERS: Romario Waller v. ADC, Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Attachments: Romario Waller v. ADC.pdf; Romario Waller-order241591.pdf; Romario Waller-
order241592.pdf

Dear Counselors:
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
September 11, 2025
Mr. Romario Waller (ADC -)
Ms. Tawnie Hughes (via email)

Mr. Miles Morgan

Mr. Trent Rigdon

Ms. Taylor Reavis

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Romario Waller v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim Nos. 241591 and 241592

Dear Mr. Waller, Ms. Hughes, Mr. Morgan, Mr. Rigdon, and Ms. Reavis:
Enclosed please find the Orders entered on September 5, 2025, by the Arkansas State

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

ROMARIO WALLER (ADC ||} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 241592

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed
by Romario Waller (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the
“Respondent”). Based upon a review of the filings, the arguments made therein, and the law of
Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on March 8, 2024, seeking $10,000.00 in damages related

to his allegations about Respondent’s employee falsifying disciplinary records and a drug test.

2. Respondent filed an answer denying liability.

3. Claimant requested a hearing, then filed a motion to compel and motion for default
judgment.

4, In its December 13, 2024, order, the Commission noted that Claimant’s claim may

be outside the jurisdiction of the Commission and found it prudent and efficient to address any
jurisdictional concerns before the parties and the Commission expended more time and resources.
The Commission directed the parties to file briefs addressing whether the Commission has
jurisdiction over this claim and placed the claim in an abeyance pending a decision on the
jurisdictional issue.

5. Respondent filed a brief in response to the Commission’s directive, arguing, infer
alia, that dismissal is proper because Claimant’s claim relates to a disciplinary matter, and the

Commission does not have jurisdiction over Claimant’s claim.
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6. Claimant filed brief in response to the Commission’s directive,' arguing, inter alia,
Respondent’s employee violated Respondent’s employee conduct standards.

7. The Commission agrees with Respondent that dismissal of this claim is proper.
Claimant’s claim is inexorably entwined with a disciplinary incident. For these reasons, this claim
is beyond the scope and purpose of the Commission.

8. If Claimant believes he has federal law claims against individual employees of
Respondent or believes he was deprived of due process in the disciplinary process, those claims
can be brought in a court of general jurisdiction. The Commission does not have jurisdiction to
hear such claims. See Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-204.

9. As such, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-204 and Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(h)(3),
Claimant’s claim is DISMISSED.

10.  Any pending motions are denied as moot.

11. The Commission notes that Claimant has made filings that contain statements about
Respondent’s actions, which are not directly related to this claim. To the extent that Claimant
believes he has additional claims against Respondent, those claims may be pursued pursuant to the

Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

! Claimant also filed a request for an extension of time to respond to the Commission’s directive. The Commission
GRANTS this requests and considers Claimant’s response to the Commission’s directive to be timely filed.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: September 5, 2025

0))

@)

(€))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim

A party has forty (40)days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration ora Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then hastwenty (20) days from transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 ormore are referred to the General Assembly forapproval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b).
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